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Andrew Curtis

Chief Executive and Town Clerk
Newgquay Town Council
Municipal Offices, Marcus Hill
Newquay

TR7 1AF

By email: pa@newquay.gov.uk

Dear Andrew

Whipsiderry Cliffs, Newquay

Your ref: 230406A — FC — CC-
WC/AC

Date: 17 August 2023

Further to your letter dated 21°* April, the original planning application was granted
under C2/07/00913 by Restormel BC (prior to Cornwall becoming a unitary
authority) who were then acting as the Coastal Protection Authority. Conditions
were placed on the planning application by Restormel BC, which have subsequently
been discharged by the applicant as part of PA21/07740. This effectively discharged
the conditions placed on the original application by Restormel BC acting as the
Coastal Protection Authority, consenting the works and fulfilling its duties as the
CPA (albeit under the planning system). This information was sent to ClIr John Fitter

via email on the 26 April.

Yours sincerely

— J
\;‘/

Carol Maclellan, Service Director — Regulatory Services
Tel: 01872 322222
Email: carol.maclellan@cornwall.gov.uk

CcC Steve Double MP, Newquay and St Austell
Cornwall Councillors for Newquay
Newquay Town Councillors
Helen Fincham, Community Link Officer
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